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·- -- ·-_.. ______________ _ __ _ 
From: I {b){6) i 

I..---,---,..-----·---·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·--------~---,-----·- --·--·-·-----·-·-·-·-----------------·•-·-·-·-·-··-•-·--------·--------------------,-~---- i 

Sent : 
To : 

_ .. 9/ll/20204:.53:44 PM ................... , 
1 (b)(6) @stanford.edu] 
.. . ...... . .. • . .... · - · --- · -- - · - ·-- - · - . - ----·- • - · - • ---· - · --·- • - ··- •--.. , - , j 

Subject: Re: forward this to the EIP please dont CC me 

El P has provided the following update: 

please tell kentucky that we are going to be looking for this on facebook as well 

Please let us know if you would like to respond . 

- - -~l~+l,Wol+IW.-t~t ~J,W,·~~j,'.,,-.y~.+1,W~~, ...... ------•----------------------

From: i (b )(6) @stanford.edu> ·--·-·-·- ·-·--·--·---·-·--·--·-·-·-·- ·---·-·--·- ·-·-·-·-·· 
Sent: Friday1 September 11, 2020 9:37 AM 

ToL .... ·- ···· .... -................ (b )(6) ... ·---········-· H. . ....... . . . J 
Subject: forward this to the EIP please dont CC me 

l i_-~~!~~~~®,~~ : ,~:~:~~!l~pears simila, to someooe who p,eviously sent you email, but may not be that person, Feedback 

1CAUTIO!\l: Th is email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments un less you recognize and/or trust the 
1sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

test 

RE L0000008769 
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i 
i 

---------······-··-·--·-·- ·-·------------·- ·-·- --, 
From: i 

i 

Se nt : 
To : 

i 

(b)(6) I 
~ ... 10/28)2020 8:38:47 PM ········- ···-·. • • 

L·- ··---- -- ··-·- _i~2(~) __ ,_,.J@stanford.edu] 
Subject: Fwd: Duplicate reporting to Twitter 

From: Scully, Brian L,_,_ -·-··-··•-·- .. (b)(GL ......... ....... .J 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:37:23 PM 
To:f (b)(6) lmisinformation@cisecurity.org 
<mi~information@cisecurity.org>C:: ::.:~~=•~"'"':~~=:: .:.:~·(b)(6)~=:~:~'.:~=,:::.~: :~ :: .. ] 
Subject: RE: Duplicate reporting to Twitter 

Hil (b)(6) I "'·-·~··-- .. ,- ---~·---·- -·-

I'd say we have two options -

1. You all provide additional research to us to provide Twitter on a specific case and we pass along rathe rather 
than you all. 

2. You all notify us when you're notifying Twitter so we can let our contacts know (would also be good if you could 
share the additional info you're providing Twitter). You should also notify your Twitter POCs that CISA has also 
reported. This would hopefully help them manage the reports. 

I'm not sure how we'd go from double reporting to no reporting in a scenario where a report comes through CIS as CISA 
will always ,report those to Twitter, but agree more reporting is better than less. 

Anyway, I think we can work wlth either of these. Option 1 would be easfer on Twitter, but understand if you all prefer 
option 2, which would at least help Twitter manage when duplicate reports come in. 

Regards, 
Brian 

···-···-·-·······-··- ···-·····-·-········-···· ................................................ _ ... __ ............................. 1 
Froml__._ .... _._.~ ... __ .... _._ ... _. (b )( 6) ............... _. ____ ._ ... _J 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:29 PM 

.... .. .. ..... ....... .. .. .. ... . .. .. .. .. ... . .. .. .. .. ........ .. .. ,·· · ·· ···· ·· ........ ... . ... . .. .... .. . . . ( b}(6 ) . .. .. .. ........ ·- ··· · ·· .. ·· · ... .. .. .. . . 

To: Scully, BrianL. ..................... (b)(6l .......... .......... .. .. . 1 misinformation@cisecurity.orgL __ .... - ·- ·-·· .......................... - - .. ·- ·-·-·- ---· .. ...1 
Subject: RE : Duplicate reporting to Twitter 

Hello Brian, 

Sorry for the delayed response here - took a day to settle this out on the EIP side. We are doing our best effort on the 
CIS reports to not duplicate notifications to Twitter when its (a) marked as Twitter being notified (assumption is 
everything sent with CIS #XXXXX has made it to Twitter) and (b) we have no substantial research to add to the matter. 
There have been a couple cases in the last week where we did not escalate CIS reports due to this, and we will continue 
to push on this front. Given how close we are to the election, I think th is is the best option so that every report goes 
through CISA to the platforms, and EIP also sends over the relevant information only when we have further analysis to 
add whfch might be of help (more links, evidence of origination or coordination, etc.). We don't want to overwhelm 
them, but on the day of, I think we' d kick ourselves more for not alerting than for double reporting. 

Does this sound okay? We have communicated this to our Twitter partners through our channel with them. 

RE L0000008771 
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r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-• .. ·-1 

l (b)(6) ! 
1..---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

From: Scully, Brian i _ (b)(6) i 
t..--·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-- ·-·-·- ·-·-•·-•-·-•-•-'-•-·- ·-

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:58 PM 

[ To:_ misinformati~~)%~isecurity.org;[:·::·::·:j ·- ... ______________________ (b)(6) ___________________ l 

Subject: Duplicate reporting to Twitter 

Hey, 

Twitter asked if we could have reports coming through misinfo reports only be reported to them via CISA. I know the 
EIP is sharing some of the reports with them as well and they are trying to cut bc1ck on duplicates. Any issues with this 
approach? From a process standpoint it would look like - election official> msinformationreports > CISA/EIP/Others > 
CISA sends to Twitter> rest of process is the same. 

Thanks, 
Brian 

Brian Scully 
Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force 

, . DHS/ CISA/NR MC ______________________ , 

: (b)(6) I 
L ,-•-•- • -·- ' -· • • -·-·-•- · - • - ·- •- • • ·-•- • • • - •• · - •-. - • - , ... - • .. ,••I 

REL0000008771 




